Terra Design Group, Inc. PO Box 686

Cle Elum, WA 98922
Phone : 509-607-0617

May 4, 2009

Jan Ollivier, Interim Planning Manager

Kittitas County Community Development Services Dept.
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2

Eliensburg, WA 98926.

RE: Yakima River PUD & Short Plat (File No. RZ-07-11 & SP-08-03)

Dear: Mrs. Ollivier,

On Behalf of the applicant Tenaway Ridge LLC, respectfully request that Kittitas County
Community Development Services Department accepts this letter requesting that the
Yakima River Planned Unit Development and Short Plat (RZ-07-11 & SP-08-03) be
withdrawn.

Please confirm that you have received this letter and that the Yakima PUD and Short Plat
have been withdrawn.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Ll _ej3.2..

Chad Bala

Ce: Kirk Holmes, Kittitas County Department of Public Works,
Teanaway Ridge LLC,
Jeff Slothower



